

Smithsonian Institution Archives of American Art

Yasuo Kuniyoshi Papers, Artists' Equity Association - Meeting Minutes, Reports, Speeches, 1947-1952

Extracted on Apr-17-2024 11:36:00

The Smithsonian Institution thanks all digital volunteers that transcribed and reviewed this material. Your work enriches Smithsonian collections, making them available to anyone with an interest in using them.

The Smithsonian Institution (the "Smithsonian") provides the content on this website (transcription.si.edu), other Smithsonian websites, and third-party sites on which it maintains a presence ("SI Websites") in support of its mission for the "increase and diffusion of knowledge." The Smithsonian invites visitors to use its online content for personal, educational and other non-commercial purposes. By using this website, you accept and agree to abide by the following terms.

- If sharing the material in personal and educational contexts, please cite the Archives of American Art as source of the content and the project title as provided at the top of the document. Include the accession number or collection name; when possible, link to the Archives of American Art website.
- If you wish to use this material in a for-profit publication, exhibition, or online project, please contact Archives of American Art or transcribe@si.edu

For more information on this project and related material, contact the Archives of American Art. See this project and other collections in the Smithsonian Transcription Center.

2.

We know UNESCO is challenged with some of these same problems on a scale far more complex and world-wide. Our endeavors are but a pinpoint by comparison with their global dimensions. Be that so, vesterday's dreams are often today's realities.

Some time ago Artists Equity was elected to the U. S. National Commission for UNESCO. We were the only artists' organization so honored. As a logical progression, when the forthcoming conferences were planned, Equity called upon all professional American artists to participate and express their interests in an international theatre. We are here this afternoon to correlate our ideas and program. Your attendance today, signifies your desire to work for greater cultural understanding and I hope we can affirm a singleness of purpose. We are artists of many differing esthetic ideas, good, but let us not emphasize our differences only to be weakened by dissension and

emphasize our differences only to be weakened by dissension and separation. There is an overall reason for artists to be united. The very existence of a rich culture depends upon it. The difficult economic problems we all face - the establishment of a healthy climate for art these two overriding problems confront us all. If we united on these, it will benefit us and the American people as well. ₽.

We know UNESCO is challenged with some of these same problems on a scale far more complex and world-wide. Our endeavore are but a pin-point by comparison with their global dimensions. He that so, yesterday's dreams are often today's realities.

Some time ago Artisto Byuity mur elected to the U. S. National Commission for UNESCO. We were the only artists' organization so henored. As a logical progression, when the forthcoming conferences were planted, Synity called upon all professional American artists to participate and express their interests in an international theatre. We are here this afternoon to sorrelate our ideas and progress. Your attendance today, signifies your desire to work for greater cultural understanding and I hope as can affire a singlemens of purpose.

We are artists of many differing anthetic ideas, good, but let us not explosing our differences only to be weakened by discension and separation. There is an overall reason for artists to be united. The vary existence of a rich culture depends upon it. The difficult economic problems we all face - the establishment of a healthy elimate for art - these two overriding problems confront us all. If we units on these, it will benefit us and the American potple as well.

Yasuo Kuniyoshi Papers, Artists' Equity Association - Meeting Minutes, Reports, Speeches, 1947-1952 Transcribed and Reviewed by Digital Volunteers Extracted Apr-17-2024 11:36:00



Smithsonian Institution Archives of American Art

The mission of the Smithsonian is the increase and diffusion of knowledge - shaping the future by preserving our heritage, discovering new knowledge, and sharing our resources with the world. Founded in 1846, the Smithsonian is the world's largest museum and research complex, consisting of 19 museums and galleries, the National Zoological Park, and nine research facilities.Become an active part of our mission through the Transcription Center. Together, we are discovering secrets hidden deep inside our collections that illuminate our history and our world.

Join us! The Transcription Center: https://transcription.si.edu On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/SmithsonianTranscriptionCenter On Twitter: @TranscribeSI

Connect with the Smithsonian Smithsonian Institution: www.si.edu On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Smithsonian On Twitter: @smithsonian